From: Weinberg, Bill

Sent: 13 Dec 2017 15:28:09 -0500

To: DGR |

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader (LPR) database access solicitation/award
Good to go!

Bill Weinberg

Chief Acquisition Officer
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: |b)(6)(b){7)(C) P
Date: Wednesday, Dec 13, 2017, 2:35 PM
(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader (LPR) database access solicitation/award

Green light to proceed per COS[b)@);(b] Thank you for running this up first!

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:30 PM
Ab)(B),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: License Plate Reader (LPR) database access solicitation/award

For transmittal to[R)61E)7I(] we are checking to see if there is any pre-confirmation hearing
sensitivity to our posting the synopsis below regarding our acquisition of LPR access. We are
trying to execute this order before a potential price increase from the vendor on December 22.
We have funds from the program offices (ERO and HSI) to fund the order. Please advise
soonest, as we would have to submit the required congressional notification by tomorrow to
make the pricing deadline.

“Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) is hereby issuing a combined synopsis/solicitation
to obtain query-based access to a commercially available License Plate Reader (LPR) database.
ICE is neither seeking to build nor contribute to a national public or private LPR database.

The NAICs code is 519190. ICE intends to award a firm-fixed price contract for this effort utilizing

FAR Part 13 procedures. ICE expects to award a single contract as a result of the solicitation. The
RFQ is anticipated to be a sole source procurement.
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